From: Cameron.Grandy

To: illi

Subject: FW: Health Canada Launches National Call for Proposals for the Substance Use and Addictions Program (SUAP) / PVI : Santé Canada lance un appel national de propositions dans le cadre du
Programme sur l'usage et les dépendances aux substances (PUDS)

Date: Tuesday, November 16, 2021 3:39:31 PM
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Can you put in a folder for me for the next ATTIP

From: Shehnaz.Ali <Shehnaz Ali@yukon ca>

Sent: Wednesday, August 11, 2021 3:58 PM

To: Cameron.Grandy <Cameron.Grandy@yukon ca>

Subject: FW: Health Canada Launches National Call for Proposals for the Substance Use and Addictions Program (SUAP) / PVI : Santé Canada lance un appel
national de propositions dans le cadre du Programme sur I'usage et les dépendances aux substances (PUDS)

Shehnaz Ali
Assistant Deputy Minister

Social Services | Health and Social Services
u on T 867-667-8343 | C 867-336-0219 | Shehnaz Ali@yukon.ca | Yukon.ca

From: Mary.Vanstone <Mary.Vanstone@yukon ca>
Sent: Wednesday, August 11, 2021 3:57 PM
To: Shehnaz.Ali <Shehnaz Ali@yukon ca>
Subject: RE: Health Canada Launches National Call for Proposals for the Substance Use and Addictions Program (SUAP) / PVI : Santé Canada lance un appel
national de propositions dans le cadre du Programme sur I'usage et les dépendances aux substances (PUDS)
Yes ©
Mary Vanstone (she/her)
A/Assistant Deputy Minister, Health Services

Yu kon Whitehorse, YT Y1A 4N7

C 867-333-0316 | Mary.Vanstone@gov.yk ca

“ LN
From: Shehnaz.Ali <Shehnaz Ali@yukon ca>
Sent: Wednesday, August 11, 2021 3:56 PM

To: Cameron.Grandy <Cameron.Grandy@yukon ca>

Cc: Mary.Vanstone <Mary.Vanstone@yukon.ca>
Subject: RE: Health Canada Launches National Call for Proposals for the Substance Use and Addictions Program (SUAP) / PVI : Santé Canada lance un appel

national de propositions dans le cadre du Programme sur 'usage et les dépendances aux substances (PUDS)
CG: Mary and | discussed 74(1)(a)

Mary have | captured that as we discussed?

Shehnaz Ali
Assistant Deputy Minister
Social Services | Health and Social Services

Yukon T 867-667-8343 | C 867-336-0219 | Shehnaz Ali@yukon.ca | Yukon.ca

From: Cameron.Grandy <Cameron.Grandy@yukon ca>

Sent: Wednesday, August 11, 2021 3:51 PM

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
Sent: Wednesday, August 11, 2021 3:46 PM
To: Cameron.Grandy <Cameron.Grandy@yukon ca>

Cc: Cielo.Mabansag <Cielo.Mabansag@yukon.ca>
Subject: RE: Health Canada Launches National Call for Proposals for the Substance Use and Addictions Program (SUAP) / PVI : Santé Canada lance un appel

national de propositions dans le cadre du Programme sur 'usage et les dépendances aux substances (PUDS)
Let’s chat about using this money 74(1)(a)

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

Sent: Wednesday, August 11, 2021 3:45 PM

To: Shehnaz.Ali <Shehnaz Ali@yukon ca>; Christine.McConnell <Christine.McConnell@yukon.ca>; Mary.Vanstone <Mary.Vanstone@yukon ca>

Cc: Stephen.Doyle <Stephen.Doyle@yukon ca>

Subject: RE: Health Canada Launches National Call for Proposals for the Substance Use and Addictions Program (SUAP) / PVI : Santé Canada lance un appel
national de propositions dans le cadre du Programme sur I'usage et les dépendances aux substances (PUDS)

Our discussion with Laura focused on funding' 74(1)(a)

From: Shehnaz.Ali <Shehnaz Ali@yukon ca>

Sent: Wednesday, August 11, 2021 2:43 PM

To: Christine.McConnell <Christine.McConnell@yukon.ca>; Mary.Vanstone <Mary.Vanstone@yukon ca>
Cc: Cameron.Grandy <Cameron.Grandy@yukon.ca>; Stephen.Doyle <Stephen.Doyle@yukon ca>

Subject: Fwd: Health Canada Launches National Call for Proposals for the Substance Use and Addictions Program (SUAP) / PVI : Santé Canada lance un appel
national de propositions dans le cadre du Programme sur I'usage et les dépendances aux substances (PUDS)
FY| Cameron what is the funding for ?

Shehnaz Ali

Assistant Deputy Minister

Health and Socia Services

Government of Y ukon

867-336-0219

From: Cameron.Grandy <Cameron.Grand ukon.ca>

Sent: Monday, August 9, 2021 2:15 PM

To: Shehnaz.Ali

Cc: Stephen.Doyle; Alanna.Hennessey; Cielo.Mabansag; Judy.Brown; Alanna.Hennessey; Amy.Davignon

Subject: RE: Health Canada Launches National Call for Proposals for the Substance Use and Addictions Program (SUAP) / PVI : Santé Canada lance un
appel national de propositions dans le cadre du Programme sur I'usage et les dépendances aux substances (PUDS)

Hi Stephen,

I met with Laura Hillier, Emma Eaton and Jessica today. We are able to leverage Laura to put forward a proposal. Who would you like me to include from your
team going forward?

Thanks,

CG

From: Shehnaz.Ali <Shehnaz Ali@yukon ca>

Sent: Monday, August 9, 2021 11:11 AM

To: Cameron.Grandy <Cameron.Grandy@yukon ca>

Cc: Stephen.Doyle <Stephen.Doyle@yukon ca>; Alanna.Hennessey <Alanna.Hennessey@yukon.ca>; Cielo.Mabansag <Cielo.Mabansag@yukon ca>; Judy.Brown
<Judy.Brown@yukon.ca>; Alanna.Hennessey <Alanna.Hennessey@yukon.ca>; Amy.Davignon <Amy.Davignon@yukon.ca>

Subject: RE: Health Canada Launches National Call for Proposals for the Substance Use and Addictions Program (SUAP) / PVI : Santé Canada lance un appel
national de propositions dans le cadre du Programme sur I'usage et les dépendances aux substances (PUDS)

Can you work with SSD po icy on creating a proposal please? Please note the closing date to submit a proposal is 2:00 pm EST September 4, 2021.

Shehnaz Ali
Assistant Deputy Minister
Social Services | Health and Social Services
UuKon T 867-667-8343 | C 867-336-0219 | Shehnaz Ali@yukon.ca | Yukon.ca
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From: Cameron.Grandy <Cameron.Grandy@yukon ca>

Sent: Wednesday, July 28, 2021 3:12 PM

To: Shehnaz.Ali <Shehnaz Ali@yukon ca>; Cameron.Grandy <Cameron.Grandy@yukon.ca>

Cc: Stephen.Doyle <Stephen.Doyle@yukon ca>; Alanna.Hennessey <Alanna.Hennessey@yukon.ca>; Cielo.Mabansag <Cielo.Mabansag@yukon ca>
Subject: Re: Health Canada Launches National Call for Proposals for the Substance Use and Addictions Program (SUAP) / PVI : Santé Canada lance un appel
national de propositions dans le cadre du Programme sur I'usage et les dépendances aux substances (PUDS)

| have a couple thoughts in mind when | received it. | was planning to leverage Emma Eaton for the application process

Thanks

CG

Get Outlook for i0OS

From: Shehnaz.Ali <Shehnaz Ali@yukon ca>

Sent: Wednesday, July 28, 2021 2:46:17 PM

To: Cameron.Grandy <Cameron.Grandy@yukon ca>

Cc: Stephen.Doyle <Stephen.Doyle@yukon ca>; Alanna.Hennessey <Alanna.Hennessey@yukon.ca>; Cielo.Mabansag <Cielo.Maban kon ca>
Subject: FW: Health Canada Launches National Call for Proposals for the Substance Use and Addictions Program (SUAP) / PVI : Santé Canada lance un appel
national de propositions dans le cadre du Programme sur 'usage et les dépendances aux substances (PUDS)

Do we have a plan to take advantage of this opportunity?

Shehnaz Ali

Assistant Deputy Minister

Social Services | Health and Social Services

T 867-667-8343 | C 867-336-0219 | Shehnaz Ali@yukon.ca | Yukon.ca
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From: Amy.Riske <Amy.Riske@yukon.ca>

Sent: Tuesday, July 27, 2021 12:47 PM

To: Mary.Vanstone <Mary.Vanstone@yukon.ca>; Shehnaz.Ali <Shehnaz. Ali@yukon.ca>

Cc: Cielo.Mabansag <Cielo.Mabansag@yukon.ca>; Judy.Brown <Judy.Brown@yukon.ca>

Subject: FW: Health Canada Launches National Call for Proposals for the Substance Use and Addictions Program (SUAP) / PVI : Santé Canada lance un appel
national de propositions dans le cadre du Programme sur 'usage et les dépendances aux substances (PUDS)

Sharing. | imagine this comes to you both through other channels, but just in case it hasn't made it to you.

Amy Riske (she/her)
Assistant Deputy Minister
I ukon Hea th and Social Services | Hea th Services

T867-667-8922 | C867-336-0278 | Yukon.ca

| respectfully acknowledge that | live and work in the lands of Indigenous Peoples and | recognize and respect their longstanding

relationships to this land.

From: McDonald, Alexa (PHAC/ASPC) <alexa.mcdonald@canada.ca> On Behalf Of CCMOH SECRETARIAT / CMHC (PHAC/ASPC)

Sent: Tuesday, July 27,2021 12:13 PM

To: Amy.Riske <Amy.Riske@yukon.ca>; Andrea McKenna <AndreaMcKenna@gov.nl.ca>; Romano, Anna (PHAC/ASPC) <anna.romano@canada ca>; Auger, Julie
(PHAC/ASPC) <julie.auger@canada.ca>; Avis Gray <avis.gray@gov.mb ca>; Brent Roussin <brent.roussin@gov.mb.ca>; Catherine.Elliott
<Catherine.Elliott@yukon.ca>; Colleen Dudar <Colleen.Dudar@gov.mb ca>; Dr. Barb Yaffe <barbara.yaffe@ontario.ca>; Henry, Bonnie (Ext.)
<bonnie.henry@gov.bc.ca>; Brendan.Hanley <Brendan.Hanley@yukon.ca>; Emerson, Brian (Ext.) <brian.emerson@gov.bc.ca>; Muecke, Cristin (Ext.)

<dr cristin.muecke@gnb.ca>; Dr. Deena Hinshaw <deena.hinshaw@gov.ab.ca>; Adams, Evan (SAC/ISC) <evan.adams@canada.ca>; Dr. George Giovinazzo
<george.giovinazzo@cic.gc ca>; Morrison, Heather (Ext.) <hgmorrison@gov.pe.ca>; Njoo, Howard (PHAC/ASPC) <howard.njoo@canada.ca>; Dr. James
Worthington <dr.james.worthington@csc-scc.gc ca>; Dr. Janice Fitzgerald <JaniceFitzgerald@gov.nl.ca>; Russell, Jennifer (Ext.) <jennifer.russell@gnb ca>; Dr.
Michael Patterson <mpatterson@gov.nu ca>; Dr. Robert Strang <robert strang@novascotia.ca>; Shahab, Saqib (Ext.) <sagib.shahab@health.gov.sk ca>;
Sharma, Supriya (HC/SC) <supriya sharma@canada.ca>; Tam, Dr Theresa (PHAC/ASPC) <drtheresa.tam@canada ca>; Wong, Tom (SAC/ISC)
<tom.wong@canada.ca>; Cleary, Eilish (SAC/ISC) <eilish.cleary@canada.ca>; Arruda, Horacio (Ext.) <horacio arruda@msss.gouv.qc ca>; Kandola, Kami (Ext.)
<kami_kandola@gov.nt.ca>; Keiran Moore <kieran.moore@ontario ca>; Reka Gustafson <reka gustafson@phsa.ca>; Richard Masse
<richard.masse@msss.gouv.qc ca>; Robinson, Kerry (PHAC/ASPC) <kerry.robinson@canada.ca>; Shannon McDonald <shannon.mcdonald@fnha.ca>; Shelley
Deeks <M@Mw> SK CMOH Single Window <OCMHO®@health gov sk.ca>; Suzanne Fedorowich <suzanne.fedorowich@health.gov.sk
Tami Denomie <tami.denomi .gov.sk.ca>; Trish Merrithew <Trish.Merrithew-Mercredi@gov.ab.ca>; Vincent Beswick-Escanlar <w
ESCANLAR@forces.gc.ca>; hss—YCDC-SurveiIIance-email <YCDCSurveillance@yukon.ca>; Yves Jalbert <yves.jalbert@msss.gouv gc.ca>

Cc: Mitra, Debjani (PHAC/ASPC) <debjani.mitra@canada.ca>; Auger, Julie (PHAC/ASPC) <julie.auger@canada ca>; Robinson, Kerry (PHAC/ASPC)
<kerry.robinson@canada ca>; Bedward, Cristina (PHAC/ASPC) <cristina.bedward@canada.ca>; SOMS Secretariat / SSDD (PHAC/ASPC) <phac.soms.secretariat-
ssdd.aspc@canada ca>; CCMOH SECRETARIAT / CMHC (PHAC/ASPC) <phac ccmoh.secretariat-cmhc.aspc@canada.ca>; patrice.boudreault@msss.gouv gc.ca;
Richard.Cloutier@msss.gouv gc.ca; Alvarez, Annette (HC/SC) <annette.alvarez@canada.ca>; Amy Lewis <alewis@gov.nu ca>; Ashley Halicki
<ashley.halicki@gov.bc.ca>; Bailey.Muir-Cressman <Bailey.Muir-Cressman@yukon.ca>; Brayden Pitt <Brayden pitt@gov.nt.ca>; Curran, Brittany (SAC/ISC)
<brittany.curran@canada.ca>; Cindy Kruger <cindy.kruger@csc-scc gc.ca>; Rogers, Cindy (Ext.) <cindy.rogers@health.gov sk.ca>; Donna.Milne
<Donna.Milne@yukon ca>; Sherren, Janice (Ext.) <jesherren@gov.pe.ca>; Johnson, Angela (PHAC/ASPC) <angela.johnson@canada ca>; Kelly Dean
<kelly.dean@novascotia.ca>; Seeds, Laura (Ext.) <laura.seeds@ontario ca>; Laurel Thompson <laurel.thompson@gov.bc.ca>; Lori Carpenter
<Lori.Carpenter@fnha ca>; MclLeod, Robyn (PHAC/ASPC) <robyn.mcleod@canada.ca>; Nadine Keith <nadinekeith@gov.nl.ca>; Nancy Boucher
<nancy.boucher@msss.gouv gc.ca>; Ogouma, Eric (PHAC/ASPC) <eric.ogouma@canada.ca>; Pamela MacMillan <pamela.macmillan@gnb.ca>; Rachel Comeau
<rachel.comeau@gnb.ca>; Rachel Mailhot <rachel.mailhot@cic.gc.ca>; Tiffany Heindl <tiffany.heindl@gov.mb.ca>; Vanessa Blyan <vanessa.blyan@gov.ab.ca>
Subject: FYI: Health Canada Launches National Call for Proposals for the Substance Use and Addictions Program (SUAP) / PVI : Santé Canada lance un appel
national de propositions dans le cadre du Programme sur I'usage et les dépendances aux substances (PUDS)

*** External email: Do not click on links or attachnents except fromtrusted senders. ***
B e

Dear SAC (on the Epidemic of Opioid Overdoses) members,

For you awareness/interest, we are sharing the below correspondence from the PSUH Secretariat announcing the Government of Canada’s 2021 national call
for proposals for Health Canada’s Substance Use and Addictions Program (SUAP).

Details on the application process and eligibility requirements can be found in the links provided below. Please note the closing date to submit a proposal is
2:00 pm EST September 4, 2021.

We invite you to share broadly within your networks.

Thank you,

SAC Secretariat
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Dear PSUH colleagues,

As you know, the opioid overdose crisis is a serious public health crisis that continues to affect families and communities across Canada. Tragically,
the COVID-19 pandemic has compounded the ongoing overdose crisis, with many jurisdictions having reported record high rates of harms, including
deaths, throughout 2020 and into 2021.

In recognition of the communities and families that continue to grapple with the opioid overdose crisis, and increasing substance use amongst



Canadians during the COVID-19 pandemic, the Honourable Patty Hajdu, Minister of Health, announced the launch of the 2021 national call for
proposals (CFP) for Health Canada’s Substance Use and Addictions Program (SUAP). As part of the Budget 2021 investment of $116 million, Health
Canada, through this call for proposal, is continuing to build up successful community-based programs that can help prevent, treat, and/or reduce
the harms associated with opioids, stimulants, alcohol, prescription drugs, other substances that have a high risk of problematic use and addressing
unmanaged pain or trauma.

Projects that leverage the expertise of people with lived and living experience with substance use, and/or are able to reach priority populations in
Canada, such as young and middle-aged men; Indigenous peoples and communities; people experiencing chronic pain; youth; LGBTQ2 individuals;
and rural and remote communities, are particularly encouraged to apply for funding. Interested applicants are encouraged to submit project
proposals intended to serve these communities. Applications will be accepted until 2:00pm EST September 24, 2021.

Associated Links

e |nteractive map: Canada's response to the opioid crisis

e Health Canada Toolkit: COVID-19 and substance use

o New Safer Supply Page
Regards,
PSUH Secretariat

Chers collegues du CPSM,

Comme vous le savez, la crise des surdoses d’opioides est une grave crise de santé publique qui continue d’affliger des familles et des collectivités
partout au Canada. Malheureusement, la pandémie de COVID-19 est venue aggraver cette crise, plusieurs administrations ayant signalé des taux
records de méfaits, dont des déces, en 2020 et au début de 2021.

Consciente des collectivités et des familles qui continuent de composer avec la crise de surdose d’opioides et de 'augmentation de I'utilisation de
substances chez les Canadiens et les Canadiennes depuis la pandémie de COVID-19, I'honorable Patty Hajdu, ministre de la Santé, a annoncé le
lancement de I'appel national de propositions dans le cadre du Programme sur I'usage et les dépendances aux substances (PUDS) de Santé Canada
pour 2021. Grace a I'investissement de 116 millions de dollars annoncé dans le budget de 2021, Santé Canada continue de mettre en ceuvre, au
moyen de cet appel de propositions, des programmes communautaires efficaces axés sur la prévention, le traitement ou la réduction des méfaits
associés a la consommation d’opioides, de stimulants, d’alcool, de médicaments d’ordonnance, d’autres substances qui présentent un risque élevé
de consommation problématique et la douleur non gérée ou les traumatismes.

Les projets qui s'appuient sur I'expertise de personnes ayant une expérience concrete de la consommation de substances ou qui sont en mesure de
joindre les populations prioritaires au Canada, dont les hommes jeunes et d’age moyen, les Autochtones et leurs communautés, les personnes
souffrant de douleurs chroniques, les adolescents, les personnes LGBTQ2 et les membres des communautés rurales et éloignées, sont fortement
encouragées a faire une demande de financement. Les personnes intéressées a présenter une demande sont invitées a présenter des propositions
de projet destiné a servir ces communautés. Les propositions seront acceptées jusqu’a 14h (HAE) le 24 septembre 2021.

Liens connexes

® Pour présenter une proposition : Programme de Santé Canada sur |'usage et les dépendances aux substances - Canada.ca

Cordialement,
Secrétariat du CPSM
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